Agilent Technologies j,/ L

2850 Centerville Road
Wilmington, DE 19808

November 6, 2013 :33

iy
Director e
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission o
Region 1 ]
2100 Renaissance Blvd, Suite 100 :m“"
King of Prussia, PA 19406-2713 9\ A/ =
Re: Withdraw of Amendment request for license 07-28762-02G O 3 O 5 ? I‘i

Dear Sir or Madam,

Agilent Technologies, Inc. requests to withdraw the amendment request for its 07-28762-02G license
dated October 10, 2013.

The amendment request identified what Agilent believed was the need to add the Shanghai, China
address to the distribution license. However, after communication with the Region 1 office, we now
understand that the China address is not applicable for the license.

Please contact me at 302-636-3757 if you have any questions associated with this amendment or David
Bennett (RSO) at 302-636-8262 if you have any technical questions.

Sincerely,

Bet,

David Hoppy
EHS Manager, Eastern Region
Agilent Technologies, Inc.
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